THURMOND-McGLOTHLIN

gas fesfi)zq and Measurement

Box 207 — Phone 632
ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
L. W. McGLOTHLIN September 14, 1957

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
120 E. Chaco Street
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

%e submit herewith the completed deliverability test
on Anderson=-Prichard 0il Corp., Jornston Well No. 2.

The shut-in period was five hours short of the
required seven day period and the test was conducted with
a choke in operation between the well and meter. We
believe the test to be an accurate representation of the
wells ability to produce and recuest that the test be
used as the annual test., In any event we would like to
use it as the required forth-five day test following work-
over and re~-run the annual test on your request,

Your; very truly,

T i
IV AN

L.,%W. McGlothlin

LWM/bm

cc: Mr, Charles Heanrd
Anderson~Prichard 0il Corp.
Denver, Colorado
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